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April 29, 1968

Dr. Joshua Lederberg

Department of Genetics

Stanford Medical Center

Palo Alto, California 94304

Dear Josh:

Ruth and I send our very best wishes to you and your bride and hope
that we may have an opportunity to get acquainted with her.

Are you planning to put your Washington Post articles together in a
book or must I subscribe to the Post to see them? I'd really like very
much to see them all. Do they appear on Saturdays only?

If I can find time to straighten out the NY data, I'1l undertake
that and contact you later if I manage to get it in shape. I'd much

rather have your judgment and imagination applied to the data than
Yerushalmy's or anyone else's.

Cordially,

“SoddevorsT. M.
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